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c/o 120 The Broadway 5th Floor

Wimbledon

SW19 1RH Tel: 0203 668 1221

31st January 2017

Siobhain McDonagh MP

House of Commons

London

SW1A 0AA

Dear Ms McDonagh

Thank you for your email of the 25th January 2017. This response addresses your concern for the patients of the Wilson GP Practice who are being asked to re-register at alternative GP Practices in the area. My response addresses each of your enquiries in turn:

1) The number of vacancies at each of the GP practices detailed in the CCG letter to patients and current number of patients at each practice;

2) Our awareness of the feedback that patients are receiving from neighbouring practices;

3) Support provided to patients for registration.

4) The number of patients at the Wilson GP Practice in November 2016 and the number still registered.

1) The number of vacancies at each of the GP practices detailed in the CCG letter to patients and current number of patients at each practice;

Before the decision to disperse the Wilson Practice a robust options appraisal was jointly prepared by NHS England and Merton CCG and discussed and agreed by the LMC and Merton’s Primary

Care Committee. The analysis clearly showed that local practices had capacity to accept those patients transferring from the Wilson Health Centre (specifically those Merton practices within 1.5 miles of the Wilson Health Centre and listed in the information we have provided to patients). Our analysis indicated that the practices within 1.5 miles of the Wilson practice had capacity for more than double the number of patients registered at the Wilson practice

Since January 2015, GP practices in England have been able to register new patients who live outside their practice boundary area if they wish. This means patients can register with a GP practice somewhere that's more convenient for them, such as a practice near their work or closer to their children’s schools. This aims to give greater choice and to improve the quality of access to GP services. These arrangements are voluntary, however, and if the practice has no capacity at the time of a request, or feels it is not clinically appropriate or practical for the patient to be registered so far away from home, they can refuse registration. The practice should explain their reason for refusing registration.
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In our last letter (see patient letter attached), we advised all patients of the Wilson Health Centre that further correspondence would be sent in February that would include a detailed list of practices to whom they could re-register. In this letter we will also advise patients that practices are within their contractual rights to refuse to register a patient if their address was not within the practice catchment area.

Re-registration is led by patient choice and is very likely to involve a number of practices as the current registered patients live over a reasonably wide area. Figges Marsh Surgery would be just one of these. Patients can find their nearest available GP practice by entering their postcode on the following NHS page http://www.nhs.uk/Service-Search/GP/LocationSearch/4.
2)
Our awareness of the feedback that patients are receiving from neighbouring practices;

I am concerned with the information you have provided regarding the patient attempting to register at Figges Marsh. I have asked the Primary Care team to urgently speak to the practice about the incident and I would encourage the patient to contact the Practice Manager with their complaint so the matter can be properly addressed. This practice has advised that their catchment area covers the CR4 postcode only, so, despite being only a mile from the Wilson, it cannot register patients who live outside its catchment area (however, we are currently working to see if their catchment area can be extended). There are other practices closer to the Wilson which have advised that their catchment areas are wider, and cover all of Merton borough.

The Figges Marsh Surgery list is open to new registrations, however, as described above, practices are within their contractual rights to decline a registration request if they feel the patient is outside of their catchment area.

My team has a dedicated email and phone line for patients to support with registration; wilsoncentre.changes@nhs.net or by phone 0203 668 1292. This phone line is open 9.00am - 5.00pm Monday to Friday and a message service is available outside of these hours. We have received a number of enquiries from patients interested in attending the drop-in events and requesting more specific alternative practice information. Feedback from patients from these events has been very positive, patients found the information helpful and informative. My team continue to monitor and log feedback daily and follow up any queries jointly with our NHS England team.

3)
Support provided to patients for registration.

At the time of writing, my team together with NHS England has offered three drop-in events for patients to support with registration, with a final event on 31st January (see detail in patient letter attached). These events offer alternative practice leaflets, maps, local transport routes and catchment area information. These are also available on request via the dedicated email and phone line. The events have been well attended. Information is also available in the practice and online via our Merton CCG webpage http://www.mertonccg.nhs.uk/News-

 HYPERLINK "http://www.mertonccg.nhs.uk/News-Publications/News/Pages/Future-of-services-at-the-Wilson-.aspx" Publications/News/Pages/Future-of-services-at-the-Wilson-.aspx or the practice website http://www.thewilson.co.uk/. We have written to patients twice explaining the reasons for the closure; provide support on registration and to invite them to the drop-in events. A final letter is scheduled to be sent to patients in February.

4) The number of patients at the Wilson GP Practice in November 2016 and the number still registered.

I can provide assurance we are monitoring registration figures over the course of the dispersal with the practice and have received positive updates from nearby practice managers that they have
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securely registered Wilson patients with reported issues. For example, Cricket Green Practice has confirmed they have now registered over 100 Wilson patients. Unfortunately, I am unable to provide the numbers from November however the list size in July 2016 was 5886. As of 18th January 375 patients had re-registered elsewhere. We would expect this to increase significantly over the course of the next two weeks as we are scheduled to send the final patient letter early February which now encourages patients to start registering elsewhere. Merton CCG, together with NHS England and the Local Medical Committee (LMC) have agreed a support package to help support practices in Merton as they take on new patients.

The CCG appreciates that this change will cause concern with some patients. I would like to assure you that the process we are following is a well-established one and that everything possible is being done to ensure a smooth transition for Merton patients.

I very much hope this response answers your enquiries but if you would like any further information please do not hesitate to come back to us on MERCCG.SWL@NHS.net I am sure these and other points can be answered at our meeting tomorrow.

Yours sincerely,
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Andrew Moore

Acting Chief Officer

Merton Clinical Commissioning Group
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120 The Broadway

5th Floor

Wimbledon

SW19 1RH

Tel: 0203 668 1221

Recipient’s name

Address 1

Address 2

Address 3

Address 4

Postcode

XXXX 2016

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE WILSON HEALTH CENTRE

Dear Sir/Madam

The Wilson Health Centre, Cranmer Rd, Mitcham, CR4 4TP

I am writing further to my recent letter when I informed you that your GP practice is closing on 31st March 2017. Please do not be alarmed. You do not need to do anything at this stage. We will write to you again with details about other local GPs you can register with and explaining the process of re-registration in February 2017. We will also send out a reminder to re-register closer to the Wilson Health Centre closure date.

In my previous letter, I advised you that we were holding drop in events where you would have an opportunity to ask any questions you may have about these changes. In light of this I have arranged 2 more drop-in sessions (please see details below).

Date:
16th January 2017

Time:
Between 6.00pm – 8.00pm

Location:
Room
B,
The
Wilson
Hospital,
Cranmer
Road,
Mitcham,
CR4
4TP

Date:
31st January 2017

Time:
Between 4.00pm – 6.00pm

Location:
Training Room, Vestry Hall, Cricket Green, 336 – 338 London Road

Mitcham, CR4 3UD

My team would welcome your attendance at the drop-in sessions to offer further advice and support. If you find the sessions difficult to get to you can also send us any questions or comments by email via wilsoncentre.changes@nhs.net or by phone 0203 668 1292.
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This phone line will be open 9.00am - 5.00pm Monday to Friday and a message service is available outside of these hours.

I would like to ask at this point that you do not telephone The Wilson Health Centre to ask questions or provide comment as this will affect the ability of the practice to deal with patient telephone calls requesting appointments, results and healthcare advice.

I hope you find this information helpful.

Yours sincerely,
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Karen Parsons

Chief Officer

Merton Clinical Commissioning Group
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